



**Oregon & SW Washington Chapter**

August 17, 2022, 11:30am - 1:00pm PT/12:30-2:00 pm MT

\*pre-meeting networking time from 11-11:30

\*post-meeting social time from 1-1:30

**AGENDA**

| <b>Time</b>      | <b>Min</b> | <b>Activity</b>   | <b>Presenter</b>   |
|------------------|------------|---|--------------------|
| 11 - 11:30 am    | 30         | <i>Networking time (optional) - Breakout Room 1</i>   | Jenny Lind         |
| 11:30 - 11:45 am | 15         | <p><b>Welcome - Jodi</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Ask attendees to introduce themselves in Chat</li> </ul> <p><b>Chapter Business</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Chapter finance - <b>Maggie</b></li> <li>● Happy Hour at Lucky Lab on Hawthorne - <b>Heather</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Thursday 9/8, 4:30 pm</li> <li>○ Snacks will be provided!</li> </ul> </li> </ul> <p><b>GPA National Conference Jenny</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Early bird registration discount ends 8/31</li> <li>● <a href="https://grantprofessionals.org/page/annualconference">https://grantprofessionals.org/page/annualconference</a></li> <li>● Louisville, KY, from 11/2-5</li> </ul> <p><b>Upcoming WVDO-GPA Event - Jodi</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● LOI review with peers and foundation staff</li> </ul> <p><b>Call for volunteers - Jodi</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● (WVDO event, membership - welcoming new members, programming)</li> </ul> | GPA Exec Committee |
| 11:45 - 11:50    | 5          | Introduction to Technology  | Kris               |
| 11:50 - 11:55    | 5          | Program Welcome and Poll Question   | Nicole             |
| 11:55 - 12:00    | 5          | Introduction of Anissa: Community-Centric Fundraising   | Nicole             |

|                  |      |  |                                     |
|------------------|------|--|-------------------------------------|
| 12:00-12:20 pm   | 20   | Presentation and Conversation: Community-Centric Fundraising   | Anissa                              |
| 12:20-12:35      | 15   | Breakout Group Question 1<br>5 min break out room to discuss.<br>5-10 mins for reporting and discussion. | Anissa<br><i>Kris for technical</i> |
| 12:35 - 12:50    | 15   | Breakout Group Question 2<br>5 min break out room to discuss.<br>5-10 mins for reporting and discussion. | Anissa<br><i>Kris for technical</i> |
| 12:50 - 12:55 pm | 5-10 | Breakout Group Question 3<br>5 min break out room to discuss.<br>5-10 mins for reporting and discussion. | Anissa<br><i>Kris for technical</i> |
| 12:55 - 1:00     | 5    | Program wrap up, recommended next steps or take aways  | Anissa                              |
| 1:00             | -    | Meeting Wrap Up  | Nicole                              |
| 1:00 - 1:30      | 30   | Post-meeting networking (optional)   | Emmanuelle                          |

## EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

President: Jodi Tanner Tell  
Vice President: Lisa Kron  
Secretary: Jenny Lind  
Treasurer: Maggie Bonjean  
Treasurer-Elect: Melissa Gardea

## CHAIRS

Programming Chair: Darcie Spar  
Regional Conference Chair: Arthur Davis  
Social Chair: Heather Ellis  
Membership Chair: Jenny Lind  
Former President: Jennifer Mangieri, Heather Ellis

GPA Advisory Board: Heather Ellis, Arthur Davis, Darcie Spar, Rick Horton, Karen Warr, and Jennifer Mangieri

**Upcoming 2022 Chapter Meeting Dates**

| <b>Chapter</b><br><i>11:30 am - 1:30 pm Wednesdays</i> | <b>Executive Committee</b> |
|--|----------------------------|
| <b>12/7</b>  | <b>10/21</b>               |